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approval to Cameco Australia. The details of the decision and a letter are attached. The 

proposal must be undertaken in accordance with the conditions specified in the approval.  

If you have any questions please contact the project officer,  by email to 

environment.gov.au, or telephone 02 . 

Yours sincerely 

Greg Manning 
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I am writing to you in relation to the proposal to develop the Yeelirrie open cut uranium 

mine, ore processing plant and associated infrastructure in the Shire of Wiluna, WA.  

The Minister has considered the proposal in accordance with Part 9 of the Environment 

Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) and decided to grant an 

approval to Cameco Australia. The details of the decision and a letter are attached. The 

proposal must be undertaken in accordance with the conditions specified in the approval.  

If you have any questions please contact the project officer,  by email to 

environment.gov.au, or telephone 02 . 

Yours sincerely 

Greg Manning 
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The Minister has considered the proposal in accordance with Part 9 of the Environment 

Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) and decided to grant an 

approval to Cameco Australia. The details of the decision and a letter are attached. The 

proposal must be undertaken in accordance with the conditions specified in the approval.  

If you have any questions please contact the project officer,  by email to 

environment.gov.au, or telephone 02 . 

Yours sincerely 

Greg Manning 
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ATTACHMENT A 
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ATTACHMENT B 
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ATTACHMENT C 
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ATTACHMENT D 
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From: Gregory Manning
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:48 PM
To: James Tregurtha; Margaret Tregurtha
Cc:
Subject: FW: Yeelirrie [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI. 

 

From: Simon Williamson [mailto:Simon_Williamson@cameco.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:34 PM 

To: Gregory Manning < environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Yeelirrie 

 

Hi Greg, thanks for your time this morning.  We appreciate the work you and your colleagues have done to finalise 

the approval. 

 

We are happy for your to proceed as discussed this morning. Could you please let me know when you have 

uploaded the approval to your website. 

 

Thanks and regards 

Simon 

 

Simon Williamson 

General Manager 

 

Cameco Australia 

Lvl 3 1060 Hay St 

West Perth WA 6005 

 

Postal address 

PO Box 1395 

West Perth 6872 

 

Australia 

Tel:       +61 (08) 9480 0675 

Mob:    +61 (0) 417 919 235 

Email:   Simon Williamson@Cameco.com 

Web:   www.camecoaustralia.com 

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the 

individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and 

any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.  
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From: Gregory Manning
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:35 AM
To: James Tregurtha; 
Subject: Yeelirrie Talking Points [SEC=OFFICIAL]

James 

 

Talking points as discussed yesterday re Yeelirrie for any concern raised about delay in publication of the decision 

notice.  

 

• The Minister made the final decision on the Yeelirrie Uranium Mine on 10 April from her Geraldton 

electorate office.  

• Formal notification that the decision had been made was received by the Department on 17 April 2019.  

• It is normal practice for the Department to await receipt of the signed decision package before notifying 

proponents of the outcome of the Minister’s decision. 

• The decision notice will be published as per the Department’s normal procedures, usually within 24 hours of 

receipt of the decision that has been made.   
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 10:24 PM
To: Margaret Tregurtha
Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2009-4906 Final Decision - Approval Notice - Signed.pdf

Hi Margaret – just fyi.  

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:53 PM 

To:  ;    

Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 

 

FYI 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:49 PM 

To:   

Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 

FYI ☺ 

 

  

A/g Director – Major Projects West Section 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

@environment.gov.au | GPO BOX 787 Canberra ACT 2600 | Phone  

 

From: Declan O'Connor-Cox  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:14 PM 

To: James Tregurtha < @environment.gov.au>; Dean Knudson 

@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; Media 

<Media@environment.gov.au> 

Cc: Gregory Manning < environment.gov.au>;  

@environment.gov.au>; environment.gov.au>;  

@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; Caretaker 

<Caretaker@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 

Hi all 

 

For your information the final approval decision notice for the Yeelirrie Uranium mine in WA (EPBC 2009/4906), 

approved by the Minister on 10 April 2019, will shortly be published on the Department’s standard EPBC project 

webpage. A copy of the decision is attached. 

 

We have also spoken to Simon Williamson, General Manager of Cameco and provided him a copy of the decision 

notice. 

 

If you have any queries, please feel free to call me or  

 

Kind Regards 

Declan 
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Declan O’Connor-Cox 

Acting Assistant Secretary 

Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

t: 02  

m:  

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 

Email: @environment.gov.au 
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From: Gregory Manning
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:47 PM
To:
Cc: Finn Pratt; Dean Knudson; James Tregurtha; James Barker; Margaret Tregurtha;

 

Subject: Yeelirrie and  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Jo 

 

I understand you are awaiting some talking points in relation to Yeelirrie and . See 

below and let me know if you would like anything else. 

 

Regards 

 

Greg.  

 

 

Yeelirrie (in relation to timeframes for publication of the decision) 

 

• I have been advised that my Department will publish the decision notice in accordance with normal practice 

and the requirements of the EPBC Act and regulations.  
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